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Steve Burke - Re: Interview 

From: Steve Burke 

To: Smyth, Joe 
Date: 2015/06/09 2:36 PM 
Subject: Re: Interview 

Sorry Joe, the interview forms part of an ongoing investigation and cannot be released. Hope you understand. 

thanks, 

Steve 

(S.D. BURKE) Cpl. 
Supervisorflnvestigator 
Major Crimes Unit (East) 
"B" Division, St. John's, NL. 

 
 

 > > Joe Smyth <joesmyth > 2015/06/09 11:ll AM > > > 
Hey Steve, 
I'm wondering if you can share with a copy of my interview with you? Whether it be the audio, video, or 
transcript . 
Thanks 
Joe 

Cst Joe Smyth:  
Criminal Intelligence Unit 
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary 

 

S.D. Burke 
Reg.# 49606 

"This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee($ and may 
contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this 
information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the 
sender." 
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